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January 28, 2013

To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA

From: Judith A. Kuhagen, JSC Secretary

Subject: Adjustment to exception for recording acronym/initialism titles in favor of base
instruction (2.3.2.5, exception)

The text below reflects the decisions made by the Joint Steering Committee during its
November 2012 meeting. This text will be merged with the reworded chapter 2 before it
appears in the 2013 RDA Update of the RDA Toolkit.

2.3.2.5 Title in More Than One Form
[1%¢ paragraph and example unchanged]
Exception

Serials and integrating resources. If the title of a serial or
integrating resource appears on the source of information for the title
proper in full as well as in the form of an acronym or initialism, choose
the full form as the title proper.

[example unchanged]

[last paragraph unchanged]



